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Document Date:

Correspondent: JUSTIN CROWLEY

Subject/Description: THANK YOU FOR THE GREAT JIM RICE JERSEY, AND

FOR THE VISIT. HERE'S A SIGNED BASEBALL TO ADD TO
YOUR COLLECTION!
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Johnson, Kristina A.

From: Walsh, Joani

Sent:  Friday, August 07, 2009 6:17 PM
To: Johnson, Kristina A.

Cc: Kelleher, Mike

Subject: RE: Gift to go out

The gift is back from records and ready for pick —up just in case you want to retrieve tonight. Mon morning is
also fine. Just let me know. Thanks, Joani

From: Walsh, Joani

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 5:51 PM
To: Johnson, Kristina A.

Cc: Kelleher, Mike

Subject: RE: Gift to go out

Our apologies, but it needs to go through ORM first for recording. It will be fine if you pick up on Monday
morning. We told Carl, so no worries on that front.

Thanks,

Joani

From: Johnson, Kristina A.

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 5:43 PM
To: Walsh, Joani

Cc: Kelleher, Mike

Subject: RE: Gift to go out

No problem - Carl from Mail Services can pick up the items from you tonight, and our team will coordinate the
mail-out to Justin Crowley.

Thanks!
Kristina

From: Walsh, Joani

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 5:37 PM
To: Johnson, Kristina A.

Subject: Gift to go out

Hi Kristina,

We have a gift to go out from the President to Justin Crowley (son of Sgt James Crowley) which includes a
baseball signed by Willie Mays, a signed jersey (that Justin gave to POTUS, but that he wants to return because
of the value), and a handwritten note. The package should be insured. Can you assist with this?

Many thanks,

Joani

8/19/2009
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Joani Walsh

Office of Staff Secretary
(202) 456-3309 (o)
(202) 503-5886 (c)
jwalsh@who.eop.gov

8/19/2009



‘Young‘ Jr, I'-'Iegina'ld D.

From:
Sent:
To:

Le:
Subject:

Great, thank you!

From: Young Jr, Reginald D
Sent: Wednesday, August 1
To: Johnson, Kristina A.; No

Johnson, Kristina A.
Wednesday, August 19, 2009 12:50 PM

Young Jr, Reginald D.; Norwood, Andre D.

Kelleher, Mike; Canter, Virginia R.
RE: Mailing to Justin Crowley

9, 2009 12:50 PM
rwood, Andre D.

Cc: Kelleher, Mike; Canter, Virginia R.
Subject: RE: Mailing to Justin Crowley

Thank you Kristina...

It is being processed.

From: Johnson, Kristina A.
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 12:46 PM

To: Young Jr, Regin

ald D.; Norwood, Andre D.

Cc: Kelleher, Mike; Canter, Virginia R.

Subject: Mailing to

Justin Crowley

Reggie: Thank you for taking the Willie Mays baseball, the jersey, and the handwritten letter from the President
and mailing label, to be sent to Justin Crowley (photographs attached).

Andre: Reggie Young or another representative from ORM will be bringing down a few items which the President
would like mailed to Justin Crowley (son of Cambridge Police Officer Sgt. James Crowley). Please ensure that

these items are

Thank you very much for your assistance,

Kristina

Kristina Johnson
Assistant Director of

Correspondence for Gifts

Office of Presidential Correspondence

(202) 456-3045

packaged securely and mailed using White House procedures for high-priority items. For notation
on the mailing documents, Justin Crowley’'s phone number i
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